FCC Laboratory
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: 23-March-17

Subject: Third Party Confidentiality Request for Exhibits under FCC ID: Y3J-U9X10

To Whom it May Concern:

Pursuant of Section 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules and KDB 726920 D01
Confidentiality Request Procedures, we hereby request that the exhibits listed below, submitted in
support of the certification application for FCC ID: Y3J-U9X10 be withheld permanently from public
disclosure:

Exhibit Type Document Number or Name Version/ File Name
or
Revision
Schematics n/a Y3J-U9x10-RTX1040-Schem.pdf

The above exhibits, owned solely by RTS A/S and previously submitted to the Commissions
permanent confidential exhibits for the certification of the RTS A/S module with FCC ID: Y3J-U9X10,
contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily release to the public. The public
disclosure of these materials may be harmful to RTS A/S and provide unjustified benefits to its
competitors. Grantee of FCC ID: Y3J-U9X10 is authorized to reference these exhibits in its application
but not authorized to access them. Timco Engineering, Inc., as a TCB, is authorized to access these
exhibits and include them in the filing for FCC ID: Y3J-U9X10 under permanent confidentiality.

Best Regards,
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Peter Martin Bentsen
Project Manager
Design Service
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